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John Therriault - Addition to Record, IPCB 2010-O3lSiting Appeal

From:
To:

Date:
Subject:
CC:

Attachments:

Laurie Rasmus <lrasmus@co.macon.il.us>
“therriaj@ipcb.state.il.us” <therriaj@ipcb.state.il.us>, “brownd@ipcb.state.il.us”
<brownd@ipcb.state.il.us>
5/19/2010 11:36AM
Addition to Record, IPCB 20 10-03 iSiting Appeal
“Gerald Callaghan (jcallaghan@freebornpeters.com)”
<jcallaghan@freebornpeters.com>, Larry Clark <larrymclark55 @ sbcglobal.net>,
“jayalandunn@gmail.com” <jayalandunn@gmail.com>, Randy Waks
<rwaks_maconsa@yahoo.com>, Steve Bean <sbean@co.macon.il.us>, Deb Garrett
<dgarrett@co.macon.il.us>
ClO_addendum_Index 3_C10-7 to C10-10.pdf; 20100520_Letter for addition to
Record.doc.pdf; C2_addendum_C2-356 to C2-475.pdf; C4_addendum_C4-147 to C4-
170.pdf

Please find the letter of request and three documents to be included in the County Record for IPCB 2010-031
Siting Appeal — Veolia ES Valley View Landfill v. County Board of Macon County, Illinois. Hard copies of these
documents will be available tomorrow morning prior to the 11:00 hearing in Macon County.

Specifically, the additions are:

August 15, 2009 a.m. Hearing Transcripts
Affidavit of Notice of Public Hearing
USPS Return Receipts for Notice of Public Hearing
Certificate of Public Notice of Public Hearing
Index 3, including Table of Exhibits

Laurie Rasmus

kw@crnaccn.U.u
Macon County Environmental Management
141 S. Main St., Room 408
Decatur, IL 62523-1293
Direct: 217/421-0291

Cell: 217/855-2813
Department: 217/425-4505
FAX: 217/424-1459

Pages C2-356 to C2-475
Pages C4-147 to C4-164

Pages C4-165 to C4-166
Pages C4-167 to C4-170
Pages C10-7 to ClO-lO
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